e Emperor Game

arrives in Santa Cruz

Polo champion Dorothy Deming Wheeler

anta Cruz's 640-acre Pogonip
rty has a leng history as both a
reational area and 2 film set,Many

longtime residents -ecall when scenes
for The Lost Boys were filmed in the par,
which is locatad between UC Santa Cruz,
the San Lorenzo River, and Henry Cowell
State Park. The site also served asa
backdrop for two films in the 1930s; The
Maid of Sefem and Stand Up and Fight.

The property currently is featurad promi-

nentlyin a book about the history of
the first and only United States Women's
Polo Asscciation.

Comin'Thru: The Golden Age of
Women’s Polo 1234-1941 |M.T.Publishing
Company, Inc.} was published in August
2016,'a few weeks after author Colleen
NMclinerny-M=aagher’s 90th birthday.
Mclnermy-Maagher,a Watsonwille resi-
dent, is extremely knowledgzable about
the subject, naving played polo on the
Pogonlp Wamen's Pala Team with Doro-
thy Wheeler.Wheeler, who co-founded
the assodiation, was instrumental in es-

By Terri Morgan

and her Pogonip Polo Club

tablishing the pclo club at Pogonip.The
bock includes over 100 historic photos of
polo matches, players, and helds.

Polo dates back the to first century
AD when two Persian emperors held
their original maches. Polo became 3
popular sport bath locally and statewide
during the 1920s and “30¢, with helds in
Aptos, Manterey, Pasatiempo, and Santa
Cruz.Wheeler and her husband Dem-
ing, along with several other prominent
citizens and pala players, helped launch
the Pagonip Pola Club in the 29305 to
brirg a world class polo field to the area.
Pegenip quickly became the region's
polo center for bath men and women,
Mcinerny-Meagher, whao had begun play-

(Top} Twe of Fogonip's women polo
players charging the ball during a match,
{Below) The fee schedule for the Folo
Club for the summer of 1937 which fea-
tured private riding lesson for $1.25 each
with oreaktfast offered for an additional
fifty cents.
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[Abovel A woren's polo team gathers before a match at Pogonip Riding and Polo Stables. The players on the team
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were (L-R) Katherine Smizh, Doreen Ashbumham, Dorothy Wheeler, Colleen Mclne ney, Wilma Kann, their pony Indy,

and Elaine Mcinerney,

ing the sport at age eight, was an avid
enthusiast of the fast paced game.

“Itwas a blast,” said Mclneray-Mea-
aher, whose blue eyes sperkle when she
talks about pelo.* There's nothing mnse
exciting, You're going 30 ta 35 miles per
haur e a horse, and | just loved it.”

The Pagonip women's team was a
league powerhouse, winning the state
championship seven years in a raw.

Prior to the pela club, Pagan i was
the site of the Casa del Rey Country Cluk:
and Golf Course.Opened in 1912, the galf
course was associated vath the Lasa del
Rey hotel, which offered Its quests trans-
portation from the hatel ta an from the
links.The 18-hale caurse also was served
by the Southern Pacific Railroad, which
would nick up and drop off passengers
at the Link Station, the first hole started

at the tap of the path that lad up from
the Links Station, according to Melnerny-
Meaq her, who also co-authored Pogonip;
Jewsel of Santa Cruz with Joan Gi'kert Mar-

“It was a blast.
There’s nothing more excit-
ing.You're going 30 to 35 miles
per hour on a horse,
and | just loved it."
said Mclnemy-Meagher,
whose blue eyes sparkle when
she talks about pola.

tin.The 18th hole ended in front of the
weaden clubhouse that housed locker
rooms, a social hall. a kitchen, and a din-
ing area. The second foor of the build ng

Included staff quarters.

The golf dub opened to great
fanfae in February 1912, with a congert
at the bancstznd by the Boardwalk,
followed by a fireworks display off the
Santa Cruz Wharf. Following a three-day
tournament, the festivities culminated
with a oall on Washingtan's RBirthday,
But despite the hoopla and high hopes,
the golf club soon hit upan hard times,
Businessman Frad Swantan, wha was
one of the founders of the golf course,
declared bankruptey later that year, and
the club was forced ta reorganize as the
Santa Cruz Goif and Country Club, ac
cording to Mclnesny-Moagher A down
tum in the economy ol lowed, leadirg
to a drop in tourlsm and recreational
activities, including golf,

Competition from the Pasatiempo
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{Abave) Golfers tes aff at the Casa Del Rey Golf Course which preceded the Pola Club. Founded in 1812, the
course enjoyed prasperity Jntil 1929 when it fel on hard times and was “crcec toclose,

Gull Ceurse, which apened In 1929,
and the Riu del Mar golf Zourse which
opened 'n 1530, wuok it Loll on the Santa
Cruz Golf and Country Clubs The stock
market crash and the start of the Great
Depression slammed the door, aned the
Pogonip coll course dused for coodin
1934,

The gofalub closure opened what
seerned like 4 gulden opportunity fur
a polo club at Pogonip. The sport was
immensely popular in Santa Cruz, but
witkin a short time polo matches took o
hack seat ta World War Il Soldiers from
Fort Ord were invited to the groands to

play polo before being shippad overseas.

In 1644, after the Casa del R=y hotel was
canverted into a hospital for sailors ard
marines, Dorathy Wheeler organized pic
nics, dances. and horseback rides on the
Pogonip property to baost the morale of
recuperating sevicemen,

Recreational activities on the
Pogonip property continued to evolve
through the years. The Pagorip Polo
Club hosted Its last match in19458.The
clubhouse was <losed for renovation,
and when It reopened later that year, it
had been transformed ‘nto a country
club.The Lezin family, who owned the

62 | Sevna Craz Sipe

(abavs] Dorathy Wheelar (Li and Marian Héllins.creator of Pasat empo
Golf Course, Wheeler and Hollins teamed up to crsate Santa Cruz's first
pola field,
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{Above] Lecal Pogonip playe

15 cel=hrare with 2 group of Argentine polo players following a match in

1942 at Pagonip. Coliean Mcinernay stands at the far right halding her horse Sleepy.

Saltz Tannery fer many years, joined the
club after moving to Santa Cruz.

“Ny family got invohved in the club
in the late 1940s," said Jeremy Lezin, who
has fond memories of swimming in the
puool while his parents olayed tennis.*It
vras a great place to hang cut.”

Unlike most country clubs, the
Pegonip Club was inexpensive, allowing
people from all walks cf life to join.The
dub leased the property and the build-
ing from the city for a token amount in
exchange for ensuring that the restau-
rant that operated in the old cl.Ehouse
building remained open to the auhlic.

*It waas a very casual, loa-key place
where you could spend the whole day,”
recalled Lezin, wha served as the club
president for shaut a decade. The club-
house hasted card games, plag-pong
matches in the game room, lunches,
dinners, barhequas, and haliday celebra-
tions, Wecdings and specia’ parties were
held there as well,

The years were not kind ta the old
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cluohouse, however. By the late 1980s,
the dubhouse was condemned as un-
sefe by the Senta Cnuz build'ng inspec-
tor.Without a clubkouse, membership PRI EONTE
dwirdled from about 150 families to 86 EESE ‘
or 90 merkers, Lazin said. A
The beard of directars for the club
wanted ta tear dosvn the old structure
and put up a new clu.bhouse, but the city
had ather deas.The auilding was deslg-
nated as 3 Santa Cruz H staric Landmark,
and the club was denied parmissian tn
demalish it. Unable to affard to rapai-
the ald building. tae club dishandad.
Today, the Pogonia property is
awned hy the city of Santa Cruz, and
is papular with hikers, Several kiking
tralls lead ta the abandaoned clubhaouse,
whch s surreunded by cyclone fencing
and posted with“No Trespassing” signs.
Weeds have taken aver Lthe former ten
nis courts, and the outline of the former
swimming puol.which was hilled in atter
the club closed, is still visible.,
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